# Nichole White

**Registered Nurse** 

Awendaw, SC 29429 ndennis1027@gmail.com +1 843 509 3923

Organized and personable RN Case Manager with 11+ years of experience in healthcare and patient support. Known professionally as a strong advocate and proficient communicator. Offering expertise in Hospice Care and management of the terminally ill patient. Seeking employment as a RN to enhance skills and learn more about different areas of nursing.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

## **RN Case Manager**

Crescent Hospice September 2015 to Present

- Provides home health hospice care in home and/or facility
- Coordinates end of life nursing care including medication and symptom management for terminally ill patients

• Provides continuous education to patient and family regarding disease progression, signs/symptoms of decline and imminent death, medications used to manage symptoms, and how to care for declining patient

- Coordinates with interdisciplinary team to ensure all emotional and spiritual concerns are met
- Management of home health aides
- Supports nursing team in exceeding patient care goals and fostering continuous improvements
- Directs patient admissions and discharge tasks while managing patients and coordinating care

• Identified and assisted with opportunities for performance improvement activities with our interdisciplinary team

• Demonstrates the ability to advocate for and strive to protect the health, safety, and rights of the patient and family

## **Registered Nurse**

Well More of Daniel Island - Daniel Island, SC January 2019 to January 2020

RN-PRN position where I performed RN duties on the skilled nursing unit including utilization of the nursing process, consulting with attending physicians regarding change in status and need for medication; preparation and administration of oral and IV medications, dressing changes, care of PICC lines and foley catheters, and communication with families and other team members.

## RN

Medical University of South Carolina - Charleston, SC August 2013 to September 2015

• RN on busy med/surge floor

• Documented vitals and medical histories in patient charts when assessing patients and communicated patient information to physicians and other nurses for care continuity

- Provided patient status updates to nurses to ensure that every patients' needs were met
- Delegated tasks and provided leadership for nurses and support personnel
- Assessed patient responses to medications, therapies and variances in care plans
- Educated families and patients on medical diagnoses, treatment options, and procedures
- Demonstrated the ability to advocate for and strive to protect the health, safety, and right of the patient

• Coordinated nursing care on the unit through staff meetings, assisting and rounding with physicians, monitoring patient orders and communications with ancillary departments and assisting staff

# Education

#### **ADN in Nursing**

Trident Technical College - Charleston, SC May 2008 to May 2010

## Associate

## **Nursing Licenses**

#### RN

Skills

- Home Health
- RN
- Case Management
- Care Management
- Hospital
- Hospice Care
- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- EMR Systems
- Vital Signs
- Home Care
- Nurse Management
- Patient Care

## Certifications and Licenses

## **Certified Med/Surg RN**

August 2015 to August 2020

# **BLS Certification**